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North West Metro Emergency Management
State Emergencies and Security Command
Tower 1 Concourse Level

Victoria Police Centre

637 Flinders Street Melbourne

Phone N
MEMORANDUM
To: Deputy Commissioner, Region}x@ions
From: Supt Steve Gleeson (On Assignment with Operation Bendigo)

Date: 5 May 2014

Subject: CRB file 069848 — Allegations by Nicola Gobbo against a serving
police officer - Further Information Gathered

i, In the course of being assigned to the Operation Bendigo data
aggregation tasking, the above mentioned file was received via your
office. Op Bendigo activities and inquires have since generated certain
material identified as potentially relevant to this matter. Accordingly,
copies are now attached. Details are as follows:

e Folios 24-29 — comrrespondence reflecting that in 1999 former A/C
Pope did register Nicola Gobbo as an informer and was nominated
to act as handler for this relationship, and

e Folios 30 39 - comrespondence relating to two instances in 2012 (May
and July) of former A/C Pope directing an Interpose administrator to
undertake covert (interpose) system checks and report back to him
(Pope) on the findings. These searches included drives of sensitive
taskforces such as Petra, Driver and Purana Covert. [t is not readily
apparent if any of these searches are in any way linked to the
Gobbo matters.

2. As this file has its origins at your office, and due to the sensitivities
mvolved, the file is returned for your consideration.
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